APPENDIX 5.11-2

Responses to Police Protection Services Questionnaire



From: Michael Levi

To: Barbara Wu Heyman

Subject: FW: Follow-up Question from the Proposed Ontario International Airport South Airport Cargo Center Project
Police Questionnaire

Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 7:06:05 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Forwarding this from Sergeant Bonomo.

! Consuftants
Michael Levi

Staff Planner
(818) 606-3975

From: Laurence C. Bonomo <LBonomo@ontariopolice.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 9, 2022 2:30 PM

To: Michael Levi <mlevi@meridianconsultantsllc.com>

Subject: RE: Follow-up Question from the Proposed Ontario International Airport South Airport
Cargo Center Project Police Questionnaire

Our current staffing levels for police are as follows;

Officers- 26

Sergeants—6

Lieutenant—-1

Captain—1

Community Service Officer (civilian) - 5

The average number of officers at any given time is five plus one supervisor.
Average for civilian is 2 between noon and midnight.

Laurence Bonomo
Sergeant

Airport Operations Bureau
Ontario Police Department
(909) 544-5124
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From: Michael Levi <mlevi@meridianconsultantslic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Laurence C. Bonomo <LBonomo@ontariopolice.org>

Cc: Barbara Wu Heyman <bheyman@meridianconsultantsllc.com>

Subject: Follow-up Question from the Proposed Ontario International Airport South Airport Cargo
Center Project Police Questionnaire

Hello Sargent Bonomo,

| am a Staff Planner with Meridian Consultants, and | had a follow-up question from the Police
Questionnaire for the Proposed Ontario International Airport South Airport Cargo Center Project.

How many Police Officers and how many civil personnel are currently employed by the OPD?
Additionally, what is the average number of Officers on patrol per shift for the Department?

Thank you,

eridian
m Consuftants
Michael Levi

Staff Planner

(818) 606-3975

[meridianconsultantsllic.com]
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Proposed Ontario International Airport South Airport Cargo Center Project
Police Questionnaire

1. Please indicate which police station would serve the proposed Project, the station’s location, distance to
the Project Site, and staffing.

The Ontario Police Department Airport Operations Bureau (AOB). The main substation for the AOB is located
at 580 S Vineyard Ave with a K-9 Substation at 1923 E Avion St. The k-9 substation is less than one mile and
the AOB substation is less than 4 miles away. The AOB has roving officers who regularly patrol the south side
of the airport near and at the project location.

The AOB consists of approximately 40 sworn law enforcement officers.

2. What is the response time to the Project Site? What is the Department’s standard for desired response
time for emergency and non-emergency calls?

The response time to the project site would vary by type of call and location of officers. In general, emergency
calls would have officers at the site within in one to ten minutes. Non-emergency are immediately responded
to if there are available officers.

3. Please indicate the type of service calls or service demands anticipated by the proposed Project.

Project sites typically generate service calls for suspicious persons, trespassing, and thefts.

4. Given the existing level of staffing and equipment, will the Police Department be able to provide services
to the proposed Project? If not, please indicate what will be required.

The AOB will respond to calls for service requiring a police response. The AOB will not provide a dedicated
security.

5. What impact will the proposed Project, in combination with all other projects planned in the area, have
on the ability of the Police Department to provide police services in the area?

The proposed project should not affect the ability to provide police services.
6. Do other jurisdictions provide mutual aid? If so, who are they?

The first line of mutual aid will be the Ontario Police Department (OPD) Patrol Division. If further resources are
needed, OPD contracts with several surrounding agencies for mutual aid.

7. What mitigation measures, if any, would you recommend for the proposed Project?
Security cameras, alarms systems, adequate lighting, fencing, nighttime security guard.
8. Please add any comments you may wish to make regarding the proposed Project.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact Sgt Bonomo LBonomo@ontariopolice.org
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